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MEMORANDUM

DATE: Tuesday, August 02, 2005

TO: Office of the Grand Jury

FROM: Ed Moses, Director -2

RE: Response to 2004-2005 Santa Barbara County Grand Jury Final Report 4 Good
Neighbor Policy 4

Finding The Housing and Community Developmen# Department agrees with the finding.

Response to Finding 1: The Board of Supervisors directed the Auditors-Controller to undertake an
audit of the County’s Housing and Community Development Department on April 19, 2005. A
project team has been formed which includes team members of the Auditor-Controller staff, Mr.
Mark Paul and Mr. Bob Geis; the County Administrator, Mr. Mike Brown; Chief County Counsel,
Mr. Shane Stark and Housing and Community Development director, Mr. Ed Moses. The Auditor-
Controllers office has the review well underway and will be presenting their findings to the Board
of Supervisors in September, 2005.

Recommendation 1a: Recommendation 1 has been Mpﬂemented.

Response to Recommendation 1a: The County currently communicates with affordable
homeowners in writing once to twice a year. Every communication contains the affordable housing
programs phone number and homeowners are encouraged to call with any questions or comments.
The affordable housing program staff person will call homeowners should a need arise or personal
communication be necessary. Upon Board of Supervisors approval, Housing and Community
Development will implement any recommended chaqges made by the project team.

Finding 2: The Housing and Community Developme#t Department agrees with the finding.

Response to Finding 2: The City of Santa Barbara Community Development Department does have
a successful program. The County of Santa Barbara also has a very successful program which has .
been modeled closely to many aspects of the City of Santa Barbara’s program. When Housing and
Community Development Department initiated monitoring by an annual occupancy survey in
March of 2004, the form the County created was modeled after the City’s annual occupancy form.

The findings included a statement that the City of Santa Barbara Community Development
Department was found to have regular interaction with the affordable homeowners. Housing and
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